## The Kauri Sue Hamilton School School Community Council Monday, March 20, 2023 Minutes

- 1. Introductions
  - Present April Sintz (Parent), Amber Beck (Parent), Heather Miller (Parent), Rachael Farley (Parent), Jeanna Bonner (Parent), Emily Griffith (School), Shelley Woeste (School), Beau Burningham (School), Ali Haag (School), Courtney Titus (School)
  - b. Absent Amberlee Brewer (Parent), Jenny Gunnell (Parent)
- 2. Review meeting notes from January all ratified meeting notes. All members of the committee received the meeting notes from January. Asked if there were any questions, concerns, or follow-up from those. No questions, concerns, or follow-up. Meeting notes were ratified by all and will be posted to the school website.
- 3. Volunteers/Community Involvement
  - a. BYU Practicum students (2) were here January February
  - b. Juan Diego Students (22) were here Jan. 30 Feb. 3rd
  - c. Roseman Nurses will be here March 17 April 13, April 13 May 31
  - d. Courtney will get back to Roseman Dental to come back and do their dental day in April.
- 4. Graduation
  - a. Friday, May 26th @ 2:30 p.m. @ KSHS Parade
- 5. SIBS
  - Last SIBS night for this school year will be on Wednesday, April 26th from 6:00 -7:00 p.m. @ KSHS
- 6. Health & Wellness
  - a. The District wide health and wellness day was a success. At the school we provided lunch for all staff and had a sound bath available for staff.
  - b. Cammie provides monthly wellness activities for staff
- 7. Spring Fling
  - a. 3 casts this year
  - b. Information will go home with all students for what cast they are in and when they will perform
- 8. Incident Command/Monthly Drills
  - a. Kauri Sue is focusing on lock out, lock down, and hazardous incidents. Talked about what we will do if there is an incident. If the building is safe we will shelter here. If it is not safe we have 2 other options.
- 9. Parent Workshops
  - a. Held the PT Parent workshop and only had 1 family attend
  - b. Will hold the Speech parent workshop on Thursday, April 6th from 6:00 7:00
    p.m. @ KSHS
- 10. Challenge Run

- a. Saturday, May 13th at 9:00 a.m. @ Veterans Memorial Park (8030 S. 1825 W. West Jordan). \$20 per person can register on the Jordan District website on the JEF (Jordan Education Foundation) page.
- 11. Other School Activities
  - a. Light It Up Blue/Egg Drop Friday, April 7th. We will celebrate autism awareness. We would love for all students to wear blue on this day.
  - b. Starlight Dance Tuesday, May 9th from 6:00 7:30 p.m. @ KSHS in the atrium for all students ages 14 and older and past graduates.
  - c. Field Day Wednesday, May 31st throughout the day. The Bingham High School Football team will be helping with this event.
- 12. KSHS Data
  - a. The committee looked at and analyzed the Language Arts and Math data using our common assessments from 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 (what has been completed so far) school years. Students are making progress. We are seeing success with what has been implemented at Kauri Sue. We are also seeing success with our school-wide positive behavioral supports.
- 13. Land Trust and TSSA Plans for 2023-2024 school year
  - a. Went over the proposed plans for Land Trust and TSSA for the upcoming school year. All in attendance approved the plans. Courtney will get them submitted by Friday, March 24th.
- 14. Teacher Appreciation
  - a. May 1st May 5th SCC parents will work on setting up a luncheon for staff on Friday, May 5th @ 2:30
- 15. Information for parents to join the School Community Council for the upcoming school year will be sent out in student registration packets and information will be posted on the Kauri Sue Hamilton School website.